PROOF OF WRITTEN NOTICE TO
OWNERS



vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 8:55 AM

To: ‘nelke@iway.na’

cc: 'mleonard@edsnamibia.com’; ‘public@edsnamibia.com’

Subject: RE: Public consultation meeting invitation for the Environmental Impact Assessment

on the proposed Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 10023

Dear Ralf von Maltzahn,

Thank you for registering as an Interested and Affected Party (1&AP) for the proposed project.

We are finalizing the details for the stakeholders engagement meeting and will share the information with you as

soon as it's available.

If you have any queries or concerns, please don't hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards,

Vistolina Augustus

[ nvironmental Assesrment Practilionest

Office. 5th Floor MosmatAall | Office RPlock B
Cel. +264 B 4269536 _
Tel. +264 &) 259 530 i
Email. vououstus@ edsnambia.com |

From: nelke@iway.na [mailto:nelke @iway.na)

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 9:05 PM

To: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Subject: FW: Public consultation meeting invitation for the Environmental Impact Assessment on the proposed
Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 10023

Good day Vistolina,

| received this email from Christine Stoman.

| am affected Party and want to have more info on the way forward.

My Farm is Hiittenhof no 425 and on the list of 2 of your EPL. This 10023 and 10049.
Please inform me on what is happening and when.

Greetings Ralf von Maltzahn

Subject: FW: Public consultation meeting invitation for the Environmental Impact Assessment on the proposed
Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 10023

From; vaugustus@edsnamibia.com <vaugustus@edsnamibia.com>
Sent; 12 March 2025 11:03
To: stoman@afol.com.na




vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 8:55 AM

To: 'nelke@iway.na'

Cc: 'mleonard @edsnamibia.com’; ‘public@edsnamibia.com’

Subject: RE: Public consultation meeting invitation for the Environmental Impact Assessment

on the proposed Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 10023

Dear Ralf von Maltzahn,
Thank you for registering as an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) for the proposed project.

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

Frvionmental Assesstren! Practifionse

OHice. 5t Floor laemalAall | Olfice Block B
Cel. +264 Bl 4249534
Tel. +264 &1 259 530

Emall. vaupstus@edsnonmisia.com |

From: nelke@iway.na [mailto:nelke @iway.na]

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

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com <vaugustus@edsnamibia.com>
Sent: 12 March 2025 11:03
To: stoman@afol.com.na




vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 5:27 PM

To: ‘Michael Stritter'

Ce ‘Jeriah Trading Enterprises’; '"Mandume Leonard!'
Subject: RE: Prospecting License - EPL # 10049 & 10023

Dear Mr Michael Stritter,
Thank you for registering as an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) for the proposed project.

We are finalizing the details for the stakeholders engagement meeting and will share the information with you as
soon as it's available.

Please note that the contract agreement will take place after the Environmental Clearance Certificate (ECC) is issued
for the proposed project. The contract will be directly between the proponent (Bamba Mining Namibia (Pty)
Ltd) and the farm owner.

This will allow the farm owner to present their conditions and requirements to ensure a favorable outcome for both
parties.

More information about the proposed project will be shared during the stakeholders meeting and your participation
in this meeting will be valuable.

If you have any queries or concerns, please don't hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards,

Vistolina Augustus <

Fnvironmental Assessien! Proctilions

Office. 5th Floor Maerva tAal | Office Block B
Cel. +264 Bl 4269534

Tel. +264 61 259 530 :
Email. vougstus @edsnomibia.com |

From: Michael Stritter [mailto:Michael.Stritter@duicoa.co.za]
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 3:48 PM

To: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Cc: Jeriah Trading Enterprises <jtenamibia@outlook.com>
Subject: Prospecting License - EPL # 10049 & 10023

Good day Vistolina

| trust this email finds you well.
Please find herewith our contact details, as requested:

e EPLNo. 10023 — Farm Heuris (410)



¢ EPL No. 10049 — Farm Morgenster (407) - (Morgenster cc / Reg. No: CC/95/00871)

Owner:
Michael Udo Stritter / Cell: 081 — 308 2139 (+27-82-411 6717) / email: mustritter@gmail.com
(michael.stritter@duicoa.co.za)

Lessee (Morgenster) & Manager (Heuris):
Wimpie van Renshurg / Cell; 081 — 687 1298 / email: jtenamibia@outlook.com

Note: Just to inform you that Votorantim Metals Namibia (Pty) Ltd were prospecting on farm Heuris a couple of
years ago, so | am familiar with the process.

The contract | had with them was working well for both parties, as we didn’t experience any issues. Should you be
interested | can forward you the agreement we had in place as a guideline.

Kind regards,
Michael Stritter



vaugustus@edsnamibia.com
e - |

From: nelke@iway.na

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 9:05 PM

To: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Subject: FW: Public consultation meeting invitation for the Environmental Impact Assessment
on the proposed Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 10023

Attachments: BID EPL_10023 (1).pdf

Good day Vistolina,

I received this email from Christine Stoman.

| amn affected Party and want to have more info on the way forward.

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

Cc: mleonard@edsnamibia.com; public@edsnamibia.com

Subject: Public consultation meeting invitation for the Environmental Impact Assessment on the proposed Exclusive
Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 10023

Dear Esteemed Interested & Affected Party,

Bamba Mining Namibia (Pty) Ltd (The Proponent) proposes to undertake prospecting and exploration activities on
Exclusive Prospecting License (EPL) No. 10023 located 43km north-west of Otavi, Otjozondjupa Region.

Mineral prospecting and exploration is one of the listed activities that cannot be undertaken without an
Environmental Clearance Certificate (ECC) as per the 2012 Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations of
the Environmental Management Act No. 7 of 2007. The Proponent, therefore, appointed Excel Dynamic Solutions
(Pty) Ltd, an independent Environmental Consultants firm to conduct the required Environmental Scoping
Assessment (ESA) process and apply for the ECC.

Furthermore, Sections 21 to 24 of the EIA Regulations require that Public Consultation is undertaken as one of the
crucial components of the Environmental Assessment, which involves the pre-identification of potential Interested &
Affected Parties (I&APs) or Stakeholders and ongoing registration of new I1&APs and subsequent consultation. You
have therefore been identified as a potential I&AP for this proposed activity, and the reason you are receiving this
communication.

Please find the attached Background Information Document (BID) the proposed prospecting and exploration
activities and the site notice as a public consultation invitation.

The EPL cover farms: Esther 442, Gelnhausen 443, Huttenhof 425, Dakota 424, Franken 440, Jalmshof 55, Soavis
333, Gross_ottlau 444, Thabis 441, Soavis West 448, Balgowan 445, Success 438, Glenwood 423, Maroela 1253,
Strathmore 422, Karorogombe 2147, Streben 437, Derna 421, Luckhoff 420, Heuris 410, Eersteling 419, Goawuson
411 and Lou-May 414.



We would greatly appreciate if the landowners could kindly provide us with their names, farm names, and contact
details so that we can register them as Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs).

We are currently working to finalize the date for the stakeholders engagement meeting and will provide further
deiails once this information is available.

F I

Vistolina Augustus =

Erwionmental Assessrenl Pracliiones

Office. 5th Floor lMasuatAall | Office Block B
Cel, +244 Bl 4249534

Tel. +264 6) 259 530
Email. vougustus @edsnambia.com

I
|
Kind regards,



vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com
Sent: Sunday, March 30, 2025 10:06 AM
To: ‘bauer@iway.na'

Ce: ‘mleonard@edsnamibia.com’
Subject: RE: Information

Dear Mr Bauer,
Thank you for registering as an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) for the proposed projects.

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

31

. . Rar - M
Vistolina Augustus
tnvironmental Assessioen! Practilicnes
Office. 5th Floot tAaemalAal | Office BlockB

Cel. +244 Bl 4249534
Tel. +244 &) 259 530
Email. vougustus Bedsnarmtia.com

From: bauer@iway.na [mailto:bauer@iway.na]
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 4:22 PM

To: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Subject: RE: Information

Good day,

Here are my details
Axel Bauer
Aigamas 471
Esther 442
bauer@iway.na

kindly acknowledge the receipt of this email.

Kind regards
Axel Bauer



vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 6:56 PM

To: ‘marianne Sack'

Ce: 'mleonard@edsnamibia.com’; 'public@edsnamibia.com’
Subject: RE: Farmowners etc BID EPL_10023

Dear Bernhard and Marianne Sack
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

Vistolina Augusfu‘s';

Crivironmerital Assessirent Pracliliones

Office. 5th Floor taewa Aol | Office Block B
Cel, +244 8 4249534

Tel. +264 &) 259 530

Email, vougustus@edimombia.com

From: marianne Sack [mailto:maroela@iway.na]
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 6:07 PM

To: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Subject: FW: Farmowners etc BID EPL_10023

From: marianne Sack [mailto:maroela@iway.na]

Sent: Wednesday, 12 March 2025 6:05 pm

To: 'vaugustus@edsnamibia.com' <vaugustus@edsnamibia.com>
Subject: Farmowners etc BID EPL_10049

Good day,

Bernhard Sack Farm Maroela No: 1253, celno: 081 240 9972 only Whatts app working
Marianne Sack Farm Strathmore No: 422 ,celno: 081 351 5300 only Whatts app working

Both email: maroela@ iway.na
Thank you and kind regards

Bernhard and Marianne Sack



vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

From: marianne Sack <maroela@iway.na>
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
IS

IRy o = . LIIETET
From: Reinhild Schwalm <reinhild.schwalm@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 9:06 AM
To: public@edsnamibia.com; mleonard@edsnamibia.com; vaugustus@edsnamibia.com
Cc Marcel Schwalm; Danie Du Plooy; Reinhild Schwalm
Subject: Ref: Gross Ottlau 444

Good day,
please get into contact with us regarding the EPL | Bamba Mining Nam PTY Ltd

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
Affected Parties (1&APs) or Stakeholders and ongoing registration of new I&APs and subsequent consultation. You
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
details once this information is available.

Your sincerely,

C:f’ Reinhild Schwalm - Omalanga Safaris
)

3 Hunting & Safari Adventures Namibia, Omalanga Safaris | Cavallo Guesthouse
OMALANGA

L +264 81 258 0660 | +264 81 231 0593
wwv.omalangasafaris.net | www.cavallo-guesthouse.com

reinhild.schwalm@gmail.com | reservations@omalangasafaris.net

PO Box 151 | Otavi 12013 | NAMIBIA



vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

From: wangula@edsnamibia.com

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 1:38 PM

To: '‘Peter Johns'

Cc: iyaloon@edsnamibia.com; vaugustus@edsnamibia.com; hiljah@edsnamibia.com;
mleonard@edsnamibia.com; '‘Nhika Vassallo'

Subject: RE: Stakeholder identification for the public consultation on the proposed

prospecting and exploration activities on Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No.
10023, 10029, 10048, 10049, 10051 and 10053,
Dear Mr. Johns,
We would like to confirm that Ongava Game Reserve (Pty) Ltd, Avondvrede Game Farm (Pty) Ltd and Southern
Etosha Farm Four Three Zero (Pty) Ltd have been registered as an Interested and Affected Party for EPL No. 10023

and EPLs No 10029, 10048, and 10053. The timelines regarding stakeholder engagement meeting will be provided in
due course.

Regards,

Wilbard Angula

Ervionmental Assessment Practitioner

-
L

Pet.id T RS Tel. +264 61259 530

Office. 5th Floor Mazsrua Mall | Office Block B

Email. wangula@edsnamibia.com

@ 6 0 @ ol ey miesolutons

From: Peter Johns <peter.johns@esi.dlapiperafrica.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 9:50 AM

To: wangula@edsnamibia.com

Cc: iyaloon@edsnamibia.com; vaugustus@edsnamibia.com; hiljah@edsnamibia.com; mleonard@edsnamibia.com;
Nhika Vassallo <Nhika.Vassallo@esi.dlapiperafrica.com>

Subject: RE: Stakeholder identification for the public consultation on the proposed prospecting and exploration
activities on Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 10023, 10029, 10048, 10049, 10051 and 10053.

Dear Mr. Angula,

We refer to the correspondence below.

Please register Ongava Game Reserve (Pty) Ltd, Avondvrede Game Farm (Pty) Ltd and Southern Etosha Farm Four
Three Zero (Pty) Ltd as an Interested and/or Affected Party for EPLs No. 10023, 10029, 10048, and 10053.

All correspondence in the matter can be addressed to myself.

Regards

Peter Johns
Director

Ellis Shilengudwa Incorporated



1# Floor, The Steps Building, c/o Grove & Chasie Streets, Kleine Kuppe, P.O. Box 3300, Windhosk, Namibia
T: +264 61 242 224

eter.johns@esi.dlapiperafrica.com
www . dlapiperafrica.com/Namibia

GC. ESI |

This emnail is from Ellis Shilengudwa Incorporated {"ESI").

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any
way by anyone other than the intended recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact ES| on +264 61 242 224 quoting the name of the
sender and the email address to which il has been sent and then delete it,

For more information on how we process personal data please see www.dlapiperafrica.com/namibia/privacy.html

Please note that neither ES| nor the sender accepis any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email
and any attachments.

ESlis a company registered in Namibia (regisiration number 2011/0099), which provides services from its place of business at 1st Floor, the Steps
Building, c/o Grove & Chasie Streat, Kleine Kuppe, PO Box 3300, Windhoek, Namibia. ES| is authorised and regulated by the Law Sociely of
Namibia (http:/iwww.lawsocietynamibia.org).

ESI is a member of DLA Piper Africa, a Swiss Verein whose members are comprised of independent law firms in Africa working with DLA Piper.
Further information on ESI, DLA Piper Africa and DLA Piper can be found at www.dlapiperafrica.com

From: wangula@edsnamibia.com <wangula@edsnamibia.com>

Sent: 28 January 2025 17:06

To: stoman@afol.com.na

Cc: ivaloon@edsnamibia.com; vaugustus@edsnamibia.com; hiljah@edsnamibia.com; mleonard@edsnamibia.com
Subject: Stakeholder identification for the public consultation on the proposed prospecting and exploration activities
on Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 10023, 10029, 10048, 10049, 10051 and 10053.

Dear Esteemed stakeholders.

This email serves to inform you that Excel Dynamic Solutions (Pty) Ltd (the consultant) has been appointed by Bamba
Mining Namibia (Pty) Ltd (the proponent) to act on their behalf in obtaining an Environmental Clearance Certificate
(ECC) for the proposed mineral exploration activities on Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPLs) 10023, 10029, 10048,
10049, 10051 and 10053.

o EPLNo.10023 and 10029 are located northwest of Otavi, in the Otjozondjupa Region.
o EPLs No. 10029, 10048, and 10053 are situated northeast of Kamanjah, in the Kunene Region.,
o EPLNo. 10051 is located to the north of Outjo, in the Kunene Region.

Mineral prospecting and exploration are one of the listed activities that cannot be undertaken without an
Environmental Clearance Certificate (ECC) as per the 2012 Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations of
the Environmental Management Act No. 7 of 2007. Furthermore, Section 21 to 24 of the EIA Regulations requires
that public consultation is undertaken as one of the crucial components of the Environmental Assessment, which
involves the pre-identification of potential Interested and affected Parties (I&APs) or Stakeholders and ongoing
registration of new I&APs and subsequent consultation. You have therefore been identified as a potential I&AP for
this proposed activity, and the reason you are receiving this communication. Please find the attached Background
Information Documents (BIDs) for the proposed exploration activities.

Please assist our office in circulating the attached BIDs .



Please note the details of the public consultation meeting will be communicated in due course.

Thank you and best regards,

Wilbard Angula

Environmental Assessment Practitioner

Tel: +264 (0) 61 259 530

Physical Address: 5" Floor, Maerua Mall, Office Block B, Windhoek
Postal Address: PO Box 997154 Maerua Mall, Windhoek

Website: www.edsnamibia.com




vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

From: P Dupreez <p.dupreez@awcm.africa>

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 3:48 PM

To: wangula@edsnamibia.com

Cc: Ch Moeller; j.strijbis; Peter Johns; Michelle Gadd; iyaloon@edsnamibia.com;
vaugustus@edsnamibia.com; hiljah@edsnamibia.com; mleonard@edsnamibia.com

Subject: RE: Stakeholder identification for the public consultation on the proposed

prospecting and exploration activities on Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No.
10023, 10029, 10048, 10049, 10051 and 10053.

Dear Mr, Angula,
Please register AWCT as an Interested and/or Affected Party for EPLs No. 10023, 10028, 10048, and 10053.
Kind regards

| Pierre du Preez

i Director

African Wildlife Conservation Management (AWCM)

Farm Grensplaas Number 473, Outjo District, Kunene Region, Namibia
Email: p.dupreez@awcm.africa

Cell: (+264) 81 3026500

ANICT

AFRICAN WILDLIFE
CONSERVATION TRUST

From: wangula@edsnamibia.com <wangula@edsnamibia.com>

Sent: 28 January 2025 17:06

To: stoman@afol.com.na

Cc: ivaloon@edsnamibia.com; vaugustus@edsnamibia.com; hiliah@edsnamibia.com; mleonard@edsnamibia.com
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

1




(ECC) for the proposed mineral exploration activities on Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPLs) 10023, 10029, 10048,
10049, 10051 and 10053.

o EPL No. 10023 and 10029 are located northwest of Otavi, in the Otjozondjupa Region.
o EPLs No. 10029, 10048, and 100532 are situated northeast of Kamanjab, in the Kunene Region.
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
involves the pre-identification of potential Interested and affected Parties (I1&APs) or Stakeholders and ongoing
registration of new 1&APs and subsequent consultation. You have therefore been identified as a potential I&QAP for
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

Website: www.eclsnamibia.com




vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

From: wangula@edsnamibia.com

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 4:34 PM

To: ‘P Dupreez'

Cc ‘Ch Moeller’; Yj.strijbis'; 'Peter Johns'; 'Michelle Gadd'; iyaloon@edsnamibia.com
vaugustus@edsnamibia.com; hiljah@edsnamibia.com; mleonard@edsnamibia.com

Subjeci: RE: Stakeholder identification for the public consultation on the proposed

prospecting and exploration activities on Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No.
10023, 10029, 10048, 10049, 10051 and 10053.

Dear Mr. Du Preez

Thank you for your email.

We would like to formally confirm that the African Wildlife Conservation Trust has been officially registered as an
Interested and Affected Party for EPL No. 10023, as well as for EPLs No. 10029, 10048, and 10053. The timelines

regarding stakeholder engagement meeting will be provided in due course.

If you have any questions or require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Regards,

Wilbard Angula

Envionmental Assessiment Practitionet

Office. 5th Floor MasrwaMall | Office Block B
Tel. +264 61259 530
Email. wangula@edsnomibia.com

From: P Dupreez <p.dupreez@awcm.africa>

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 3:48 PM

To: wangula@edsnamibia.com

Cc: Ch Moeller <ch.moeller@awcm.africa>; j.strijbis <j.strijbis@awcm.africa>; Peter Johns
<peter.johns@esi.dlapiperafrica.com>; Michelle Gadd <megadd@alumni.rice.edu>; iyaloon@edsnamibia.com;
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
Please register AWCT as an Interested and/or Affected Party for EPLs No. 10023, 10029, 10048, and 10053.
Kind regards

Pierre du Preez

Director

African Wildlife Conservation Management (AWCM)

Farm Grensplaas Number 473, Outjo District, Kunene Region, Namibia

1



Email; p.dupreez@awcm.africa
Cell: (+264) 81 3026500

WCT

AFRICAN WILDLIFE

CONSERVATION TRUST

From: wangula@edsnamibia.com <wangula@edsnamibia.com>

Sent: 28 January 2025 17:06

To: stoman@afol.com.na

Cc: ivaloon@edsnamibia.com; vaugustus@edsnamibia.com; hiliah@edsnamibia.com; mleonard @edsnamibia.com
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

o EPLNo. 10023 and 10029 are located northwest of Otavi, in the Otjozondjupa Region.
o EPLs No. 10029, 10048, and 10053 are situated northeast of Kamanjabh, in the Kunene Region.
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

Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 9:28 AM

To: 'stoman@afol.com.na’

Subject: RE: Public consultation meeting invitation for the Environmental Impact Assessment

on the proposed Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 10023

Dear Esteemed Interested & Affected Party,

Following the email below, the public consultation meeting venue has been finalized. Please take note of the
following details:

Date: 7th May 2025
Time: 11h00

Venue: Otavi Community Hall

We look forward to your attendance on the above-mentioned date.

Regards,

Vistolina Augustus

Frveonmental Assessrmen! Practitionst

Office. 5th Floot tMaso taol | Office Block B
Cel. +244 Bl 42469534

Tel. +264 &4} 259 530

Email. vaugushus@edsnamiia.com

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com [mailto:vaugustus@edsnamibia.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 5:17 PM

To: 'stoman@afol.com.na' <stoman@afol.com.na>

Cc: 'mleonard@edsnamibia.com' <mleonard@edsnamibia.com>; 'public@edsnamibia.com’
<public@edsnamibia.com>

Subject: RE: Public consultation meeting invitation for the Environmental Impact Assessment on the proposed
Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 10023

Dear Esteemed Interested & Affected Party,
Please note that the Public Consultation meeting is scheduled as follows:

Date: 7th May 2025
Time: 11h00
Venue: To be Communicated

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
Sent: Monday March 2025 10:07

To: bauer@iway.na

Cc: 'Mandume Leonard' <mleonard@edsnamibia.com>

Subject: RE: Information

Dear Axel Bauer,

Bamba Mining Namibia (Pty) Ltd (The Proponent) proposes to undertake prospecting and exploration activities on
Exclusive Prospecting License (EPL) No. 10049 located 19km north-west of Otavi, Otjozondjupa Region.

The EPL cover farms: Aigamas No. 471, Esther No. 442, Kudib No. 426, Huttenhof No. 425, Dalkota No. 424,
Goahpforte No. 1246, Glenwood No. 423, Maroela No. 1253, Tambuti No. 403, Ringensteyn No. 402, Morgenster
No. 407, Blyerust No. 408, Gladstone No. 2024, Arbeidsgenot No. 409, Scheldt No. 2030, and Cerebos No. 400.

We would greatly appreciate if the landowners could kindly provide us with their names, farm names, and contact
details so that we can register them as Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) as we are currently working to
finalize the date for the stakeholders engagement meeting and will provide further details once this information is
available.

If you require any additional information or clarification, please do not hesitate to reach out on my phone my
phone number.

Kind regards,

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

From: bauer@iway.na [mailto:bauer@iway.na]
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 8:26 AM

To: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Subject: Information

Good morning,
We got the email hereunder form the farmer association.
Could you please provide us with more information.

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



vauEustus@edsnamibia.com
T Ty ST SR TV

From: Mandume Leonard <mleonard@edsnamibia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 10:23 AM

To: gladstone@iway.na

Cc: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Subject: RE: Public consultation meeting invitation for the Environmental Impact Assessment

on the proposed Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 10049

Dear Jacobs

Thank you for your email, please note that you have been registered as an interested and affected party for the
above project.

Kind regards

Mandume Leona‘rﬁ-

Enviconmental Assessment Practitionas

Office. 5th Floor Maerua Mall | Office Block B
! w“ Cel, +264 818128677
i 1 Raddi ' Tol, +264 61259 530
@h o 0 VTR T B Emall. mMlegnard@aedsnamibla.com

From: gladstone@iway.na <gladstone@iway.na>

Sent: Saturday, March 15, 2025 3:10 PM

To: mleonard@edsnamibia.com

Subject: Fwd: Public consultation meeting invitation for the Environmental Impact Assessment on the proposed
Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 10049

Good day

Farm Gladstone 2024 Otavi, Namibia

Farm Owner: Patricia Jacobs

Email: gladstone@iway.na

Tel: 0812458845

Contact person to attend the meeting: Gys Jacobs - 0812458844
Much appreciated

Patricia Jacobs

From: "Stoman EC" <stoman@afol.com.na>

To: "Gys en Patrys Jacobs" <gladstone@iway.na>
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 1:39:42 PM
Subject: FW: Public consultation meeting invitation for the Environmental Impact Assessment on
the proposed Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 10049

From; vaugustus@edsnamibia.com <vaugustus@edsnamibia.com>
Sent: 12 March 2025 11:08




vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

From: marianne Sack <maroela@iway.na>
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 6:05 PM
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 10:06 AM

To: 'Ulf Diemer'

Cc: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Subject: RE: Registration an Interested and Affected Party
Dear UIf

Thank you for your email, my sincere apologies for the very late reply, | have been out of the office for the past 1 and
a half months. Please note that you have been added to the list of Interested and Affected Parties. All the
information regarding the meetings will be communicated to you in due course.

Kind regards

Mandume Leonarc

Environmental Acssessmient Pr v‘mlut_imtg‘-r_ _;"-\-. 5

Offica. Sth Floor Mastua Mall | Office Block B
Cel, +264 818128677

Tel, + 264 61259530

Email. mleonard@edsnamibla.com

From: UIf Diemer <ulfdiemer@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2025 8:00 AM

To: mleonard@edsnamibia.com

Subject: Registration an Interested and Affected Party

Good day Mr Lombard!

I would like to register as an Interested and Affected Party of Exclusive Prospecting Licence (EPL) No.
10049!

U.W. Diemer
P.O. Box 327
Otavi

Cellnr: 0817492790
e-mail: ulfdiemer(@gmail.com
Establishment: Farm Goab-Pforte Nr:1246

Kind Regards

Ulf Diemer



vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 10:07 AM
To: '‘bauer@iway.na'

Cc: 'Mandume Leonard'

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

The EPL cover farms: Aigamas No. 471, Esther No. 442, Kudib No. 426, Huttenhof No. 425, Dakota No. 424,
Goabpforte No. 1246, Glenwood No. 423, Maroela No. 1253, Tambuti No. 403, Ringensteyn No. 402, Morgenster
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

Vistolina Augustus'

Friviionmenlal Assessiient Praclitiones

Office. 5th Foor IAaerua lAall | Olfice Block 8
Cel. +264 0] 4269534

Tel, +244 6) 259 530

Email. vougsiuseedsnamicio.com

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
Goabhpforte No. 1246, Glenwood No. 423, Maroela No. 1253, Tambuti No. 403, Ringensteyn No. 402, Morgenster
No. 407, Blyerust No. 408, Gladstone No. 2024, Arbeidsgenot No. 409, Scheldt No. 2030, and Cerebos No. 400.

We would greatly appreciate if the landowners could kindly provide us with their names, farm names, and contact
details so that we can register them as Interested and Affected Parties (1&APs).

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



va ugustus@edsnamibia.com

From: Mandume Leonard <mleonard@edsnamibia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 11:13 AM

To: ‘Nkasuto'

Cc ‘Nerson Tjelos'; 'Sophia Katanga'; 'Ndilimeke Haininga'; 'Glenmoringa'; ‘hiku
kasuto'; vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Subject: RE: FARM GLENWOOD FORMAL OBJECTION TO EPL NO 10023 AND 10049

Dear Ngatu

Thank you for your email. Please note that your objections to the mentioned EPLs have been received and
acknowledged by our office; therefore, they will form part of the appendices to the report that will be submitted to
the relevant authorities.

Kind regards

Mandume Leonara--

Environmental Assessment Practitionsf

Office. 5ih Floor Maerua Mail | Office Block B
Cel, +264 818128677 ;
Tel. +264 61259 530 |
Emall. mleonrard@edsnamibla. com f

From: Nkasuto <nkasuto@kasutolaw.com>

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 4:01 PM

To: mleonard@edsnamibia.com

Cc: 'Nerson Tjelos' <ntjelos@edsnamibia.com>; Sophia Katanga <sophia@kasutolaw.com>; Ndilimeke Haininga
<ndilimeke@kasutolaw.com>; Glenmoringa <glenmoringa@iway.na>; hiku kasuto <hikukasuto@gmail.com>
Subject: FARM GLENWOOD FORMAL OBJECTION TO EPL NO 10023 AND 10049

Importance: High

Dear Mandume,

Kindly find attached hereto our Revised Formal Objections to EPL No. 10023 and EPL No. 10049, same of which has
been physically delivered to your office on earlier this week.

See hereto attached the below listed annexures to each Objection Letter:
1. Advocate and Mrs. Kasuto Title Deed to Farm Glenwood

2. Glenmoringa Proprietary Limited Company Documents

3. European Union and Ceres Organic Certification

4. Off-Take Agreement

Please confirm receipt of same.
Kind regards,

Ms. Ngatu Kasuto
(B. Soc. Sci., LLB (UCT)



